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Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Friday, 6 March, 2020 7:42 AM

To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto); Naz (LKKAuto)

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Dear Sirs, 

  

May I seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 2 vehicles below on an urgent 

basis as the court mention will be in early April 2020: 

 

a)      Case IAFP-IB-20200303 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBH1556R (TP/IP/66691/2019) 

[DELAYED AS BOTH VEHICLES JUST RETURNED FROM HSA COMPOUND] 

b)      Case IAFP-IB-20200303 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SLP1145H  (TP/IP/66691/2019)         

  

On 27 October 2019 (Sunday) at about 1.12 p.m., based on a video footage retrieved from the 2nd 

Involved Party’s in-vehicle camera, the 2nd Involved Party was travelling straight along TPE (PIE) 9 km, 

on lane 1 of the 3-lanes road.  Moments later, the 1st Involved Party was seen switching from lane 2 into 

lane 1, encroaching into the 2nd Involved Party’s path.  The 1st Involved Party was observed to be less 

than half a motor car’s length away when he had switched lanes.  The 2nd Involved Party was seen 

applying the brakes however, the front portion of the 2nd Involved Party’s motor car collided onto the 

rear of the 1st Involved Party’s motorcycle. As a result of the accident, the 1st Involved Party and the 

pillion (Deceased) were flung off from the motorcycle.  The 1st Involved Party and the pillion (Deceased) 

were conveyed by ambulance to Changi General Hospital however, the Deceased succumbed to her 

injuries and was pronounced dead by Dr Lim Chung Thien Adrian in hospital, on the same day at 2.07 

p.m. 

 

Vehicles to be inspected:     FBH1556R - Rider (Potential Defendant) 

                                                                        SLP1145H  - Driver (Involved Party) 

                                                                                                                           

IO In-Charge: SIO Kamaliah 

 

 

2.           These request has been approved by my management. 

  

3.           Thank you Sirs. 

 
Best regards, 

 

Kamaliah Kamis (Miss) 

Senior Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team 

Traffic Police Department | Singapore Police Force 

DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352 

 

Singapore Police Force – Commemorating 200 Years of Policing    
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